

## Summary

Thiri San has robust experience working in the field of Gender Based Violence (GBV) prevention and support services. Her management experience includes strategic input into provision of GBV prevention and response services and supervision and support of GBV officers across multiple offices. As a GBV officer, Thiri San acquired extensive in-field experience with GBV case management tools and working with survivors of GBV.

## Education

Bachelor of Nursing Science, B.N.Sc (Generic), University of Nursing, Mandalay

## Contact

Telephone +95 9440 855 735 , +95 9974952809 (Myanmar)  
 Email thiri-san@factiveconsulting.com  
 Web www.factiveconsulting.com

## Employment history

### Danish Refugee Council

GBV Team Leader

November 2017 – July 2018

#### Program management

- As a GBV Team Leader, I provide technical supervision and support to Mrauk U and Sittwe GBV teams in two different offices
- I supervise GBV officers, and ensure they comply with their duties and responsibilities and support GBV team members and center based staffs in capacity building, GBV prevention and response activities and updating GBVIMS
- Identify gaps and capacity building needs of GBV team members and field based staff
- Map and analyse the impact and the feasibility of GBV prevention activities and provide feedback to the GBV manager to inform programming
- Take an active role to review and analyze GBV IMS data

#### GBV response

- Providing on going and meticulous technical support, mentoring and coaching to GBV responders before, during and after case management sessions
- Supporting the GBV team in carrying out a proper follow up of GBV cases

- Ensuring that international standards and survivor centered approach are respected and implemented throughout the case management process
- Helping the team in using GBV case management tools, active listening skills and techniques to empower survivors through the provision of services

#### GBV prevention

- Provide technical supervision, training to GBV officers and assistants and support to GBV team members in conducting awareness raising, focus group discussions (FGD) and other community engagement activities
- Strategizing locations, methodologies and topics for GBV prevention activities based on needs and context
- Collaborate in the development of curricula, tools and other resources for awareness raisings, FGDs, women empowerment activities, support groups and community dialogue
- Produce IEC material in collaboration with GBV officers and GBV Manager

### Danish Refugee Council

GBV Prevention and Response Officer

July 2016 – October 2017

#### Key achievements

- Deliver case management and PSS services to GBV survivors in line with minimum standards and guaranteeing the survivor centered approach
- Use case management tools, active listening skills and techniques to empower survivors through the provision of services
- Provide Training and Technical support to GBV assistant and WGC based staffs.
- Facilitate awareness raising, Focus group discussions and other community engagement activities
- Promote activities and initiatives in Women and Girls centers in the communities, through awareness raising, FGDs and other activities in collaboration with GBV assistant and Women's Group Facilitator
- Collaborate in the development of curricula, tools and other resources for awareness raisings, focus group discussions, women empowerment activities, support groups and community dialogues
- Identify strategies/activities to promote social cohesion and integration throughout program activities and Women and Girls Centers
- Draft and Produce IEC material in collaboration with women and girls, Women and Girls' center personnel and GBV team
- Act as GBVIMS focal point for Zone 1
- Collaborate with different stakeholder and other DRC departments (especially protection) to ensure safe referrals and survivor centered response

## International Medical Corps

*Health and GBV Protection Team Leader*

1 February 2016 - 30 March 2016  
(Short duration due to IMC ceasing activities in Myanmar)

### Key achievements

- Supporting project staff in the establishment of women and girls' center
- Managing revolving fund for RH and GBV referral
- Conducting mobile outreach and service provision on Reproductive Health
- Conducting awareness raising sessions in IDP camps and host communities
- Overseeing volunteers and supporting their capacity building as trauma community facilitators to conduct community outreach and provide basic and outgoing emotional support
- Budget management and women and girls' center management
- DIC Nurse at MANA and Nurse/Counselor at Burnet Institute Myanmar

## Burnet Institute Myanmar

*Counselor*

October 2015 - January 2016

## NANA/UNOPS

*Nurse/Counselor*

August 2014 - September 2015

## Nyein Private Hospital

*Ward Nurse*

January 2013 - July 2014

### Key achievements

- Providing primary health care services and health education sessions (especially patients receiving ART, Anti TB treatment & clients who injecting drugs)
- Training peer educators
- Providing health education to targeted group (including community)
- Effective referral services for HIV positive clients to access ART and adherence for ART treatment
- Counselling activities (pre-test & post-test counselling for HIV, Drug adherence counseling, ART counselling, MMT counselling, psychosocial counselling)
- Coordination and collaboration with township drug treatment center
- HCT/VCCT services at outreach area (villages far from township hospital)
- Collaborating advocacy meeting in township
- Data collection and reporting
- Working in high level crisis area, conflict affected area and crisis population

## GBV related training

- GBV and SRH training by Pamela Di Camillo from International Medical Corps
- GBV and Case Management training by Helen Brooks, Danish Refugee Council
- Focus Group Discussion and Facilitation Skill training by Helen Brooks
- GBV Refresher training from IRC
- Sexual and Reproductive Health Training from UNFPA
- GBV and Case Management training by Laura Marchesini, Danish Refugee Council
- GBVIMS training by Caroline, UNICEF and UNFPA
- Caring for GBV Child Survivor training by Laura Marchesini and Mariana, Danish Refugee Council
- SRH and Facilitation skill training by Maryline, UNFPA
- GBV in Emergencies Training by IRC
- Mental Health and PSS training
- Gender in Humanitarian Action Training (TOT) by IASC Gen Cap in Bangkok, Thailand
- MHPSS Training